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Whitten, Justin H [GO]

Subject: Follow up NVRA conversation
Location: Zoom below

Start: Mon 2/3/2020 10:00 AM
End: Mon 2/3/2020 10:45 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Adam Lioz

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  

Zoom Details 

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://zoom.us/  
 
Or iPhone one‐tap : 
    US:  # 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +   (Toll Free) 
    Meeting ID:   
    International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u  

Agenda 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 



From: Adam Lioz
To: Britton, Clay [GO]; Rebekah Gaston [DCF]; Sarah Brannon; Ceridwen Cherry; Sharon Brett; Davis Hammet;

Pamela Cataldo; Haug, Katherine [GO]
Subject: Re: KS NVRA Check-In
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 10:06:18 AM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi, team…looking forward to connecting tomorrow.  Here’s a suggested agenda—a record day+ in
advance in case anyone wants to add / amend.  Also, today’s our 1.5 yr anniversary (see below)—I
think the traditional gifts are chocolate, champagne, and signed contracts 
 
Agenda
 

 

From: alioz@
When: 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM May 20, 2021 
Subject: KS NVRA Check-In
Location: https://zoom.us/j/
 
 
Topic: KS NVRA Check-In
Time: May 20, 2021 03:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
 
Join Zoom Meeting

 
Meeting ID: 





From: Adam Lioz
To: Britton, Clay [GO]; Rebekah Gaston [DCF]; Sarah Brannon; Ceridwen Cherry; Sharon Brett; Davis Hammet;

Pamela Cataldo; Haug, Katherine [GO]
Subject: Re: KS NVRA Check-In
Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:11:19 AM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi, looking forward to seeing everyone again in a couple of weeks.  Here’s the follow up I recorded in
the meantime:
 

 
arl
 

From: alioz
When: 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM June 9, 2021 
Subject: KS NVRA Check-In
Location: https://zoom.us/j/
 
 
Topic: KS NVRA Check-In
Time: Jun 9, 2021 03:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
 
Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/
 
Meeting ID: 
Passcode
One tap mobile

# US (New York)
# US (Washington DC)

 
Dial by your location
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)



        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
        877 369 0926 US Toll-free
        877 853 5247 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 
Passcode: 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u
 
 



From: Adam Lioz
To: Britton, Clay [GO]; Rebekah Gaston [DCF]; Sarah Brannon; Ceridwen Cherry; Sharon Brett; Davis Hammet;

Pamela Cataldo; Haug, Katherine [GO]
Subject: Re: KS NVRA Check-In
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 8:10:28 AM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi, all…looking forward to connecting today.  Here’s a suggested agenda:
 

 

From: alioz
When: 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM June 9, 2021 
Subject: KS NVRA Check-In
Location: https://zoom.us/j
 
 
Topic: KS NVRA Check-In
Time: Jun 9, 2021 03:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
 
Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j
 
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
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/
 
 



From: Sharon Brett
To: Haug, Katherine [GO]; Whitten, Justin H [GO]
Cc: lshellenberge ; Ceridwen Cherry; Sarah Brannon; Pamela Cataldo
Subject: Re: Connecting re: NVRA and online registration/tracking
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 7:49:26 PM
Attachments: image003.png

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

As of right now it looks like March 1 at 1pm will work. 

Thank you,
Sharon 

From: Haug, Katherine [GO] <
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:30:13 PM
To: Sharon Brett <  Whitten, Justin H [GO] <
Cc: lshellenberger@ < ; Ceridwen Cherry 
Sarah Brannon >; Pamela Cataldo >
Subject: RE: Connecting re: NVRA and online registration/tracking
 
Good afternoon, all –
 
Following up to schedule the discussion with Justin and the agency counsels.
 
The following options are available in central time:

Tuesday, March 1 at 1 pm

Tuesday, March 1st at 2 pm

Friday, March 4th at 9 am
 
Please let me know which of the above dates/times work best for you and I will provide the meeting
details via Microsoft Teams.

Thank you!
 
Katherine ‘Kaydee’ Haug │Assistant to the Chief Counsel
Kansas Governor Laura Kelly

300 SW 10th, Room 541-E │ Topeka, Kansas 66612
 
From: Haug, Katherine [GO] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 11:57 AM
To: Sharon Brett >; Whitten, Justin H [GO] < >
Cc: lshellenberger ; Ceridwen Cherry < >; Sarah Brannon

>; Pamela Cataldo < >





this group.
 
Thank you.
 
-Justin 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sharon Brett 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:54 PM
To: Whitten, Justin H [GO]
Cc: lshellenberger  Ceridwen Cherry; Sarah Brannon; Pamela Cataldo
Subject: Connecting re: NVRA and online registration/tracking
 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Justin,
 
Hope all is well since our last conversation. I’m writing to make sure you were connected with the
team from ACLU National’s Voting Rights Project and Demos that worked with us on the
NVRA MOUs with KDHE and KCF. Lori and Pamela from Demos, and Sarah and Ceridwen
from ACLU National, are copied here.
 
We’d like to have a call with you to discuss some follow up items from that process and next
steps. Could you send some times you are available?
 
If it would be helpful to email Kaydee, just let me know.
 
Thanks so much,
Sharon
 
Sharon Brett
Legal Director
 
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Cell: 
Email:
aclukansas.org          

 




